

Yasmeen Eid Eid Ali

Country: Minia - Egypt

Primary E-mail: Yasmeeneideid@outlook.com

Secondary E-mail: yasmin.eid.3040@gmail.com

Mobile Number: 01122202315

Proz profile: <http://www.proz.com/profile/3177599>

LinkedIn profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/yasmeen-eid-3290511aa/>

Smartcat profile: <https://smartcat.com/marketplace/user/yasmeen-eid>

Objective:

I am a native Arabic Speaker, an English < > Arabic Translator, Digital Marketer and an English Teacher. As I gained a little experience in Translation and Localization during my Freelancing Career, I am intended to learn and gain more experience through working with professional vendor team.

Education:

1. Licentiate Degree – English Department _ Faculty of Arts _ Minia University 2015-2016.

Certifications:

1. Educational Diploma 2016-2017 _ Minia University.
2. Translation Diploma 2017-2018 _ Minia University.
3. ICDL certification 2020 _ Smart Academy.
4. Udacity Digital Marketing certification for Content Marketing 2021_ Udacity.
5. CAT tools training course 2021 _ Jouhara Company.
6. Marketing for Translators course 2021 _ Translation Birds.

Language skill:

1. English: Professional in writing and intermediate in speaking.

Technical Skills:

1. CAT tools software: SDL Trados Studio, Memo Q, Wordfast, Smartcat
2. Photoshop software
3. Microsoft Office Applications: Word, Excel, PowerPoint and Outlook

Work Experience:

1. Freelance English- Arabic Translator
 - International Languages (January 2021) – present: Education and Certificate Translation
 - Melocalgate (February 2021) – present: Localization_ Human Translation and MTPE
 - EgyTranslane (June 2021) – present: Translation and Localization
 - Tarjem Est. (June 2021) – present: Translation
2. Business Developer (February 2021) – present: Jouhara Company
 - Developing work for Translation Agency
3. Digital Marketing Specialist 2020 – 2021: Leaders Group for Marketing services
 - Managing Social Media channels
3. English Teacher in a private school 2017 – 2021
 - Teaching Grammar and Vocabularies

Skill Highlights:

1. English < > Arabic Translator
2. CAT tools software course
3. Teaching English grammar, vocabulary and phonetics
4. High skills in Digital Marketing: Social Media Marketing and Email marketing
5. Basic knowledge of Photoshop

References: Available on request